
①彼女はテニスをします。 

  She plays tennis. 

②彼女はテニスをしますか？ 

 Does she play tennis? 

③彼女は何のスポーツをしますか？ 

 What sport does she play? 

 

①あなたは「彼女はテニスをする」と思います。 

 You think she plays tennis. 

②あなたは「彼女はテニスをする」と思いますか？ 

 Do you think she plays tennis? 

③あなたは「彼女は何のスポーツをする」と思いますか？ 

 What sport do you think she plays? 

 

 



①彼女は週に 3回テニスをします。 

 She plays tennis three times a week. 

②彼女は週に 3回テニスをしますか？ 

 Does she play tennis three times a week? 

③彼女は週に何回テニスをしますか？ 

 How many times a week does she play tennis? 

 

①あなたは「彼女は週に 3回テニスをする」と思います。 

 You think she plays tennis three times a week. 

②あなたは「彼女は週に 3回テニスをする」と思いますか？ 

 Do you think she plays tennis three times a week? 

③あなたは「彼女は週に何回テニスをする」と思いますか？ 

 How many times a week do you think she plays tennis? 

 

 



①箱の中に２冊の本があります。 

 There are two books in the box. 

②箱の中に２冊の本がありますか？ 

 Are there two books in the box? 

③箱の中に何冊の本がありますか？ 

 How many books are there in the box？ 

 

①あなたは「箱の中に２冊の本がある」と思います。 

 You think there are two books in the box. 

②あなたは「箱の中に２冊の本がある」と思いますか？ 

 Do you think there are two books in the box？ 

③あなたは「箱の中に何冊の本がある」と思いますか？ 

 How many books do you think there are in the box？ 

 

 



①彼女は電車で学校に行きます。 

 She goes to school by train. 

②彼女は電車で学校に行きますか？ 

 Does she go to school by train? 

③彼女はどうやって学校に行きますか？ 

 Does she go to school  by train  ? 

 

 

 

 

 

 How does she go to school? 
 

                      ※How→「どうやって」 

手段、方法を尋ねる疑問詞 

 

how に変えて、 



①あなたは「彼女は電車で学校に行く」と思います。 

 You think she goes to school by train. 

②あなたは「彼女は電車で学校に行く」と思いますか？ 

  Do you think she goes to school by train? 

③あなたは「彼女はどうやって学校に行く」と思いますか？ 

  How do you think she goes to school? 

 

①あなたは「彼女は週に５日学校に行く」と思います。 

 You think she goes to school five days a week. 

②あなたは「彼女は週に５日学校に行く」と思いますか？ 

  Do you think she goes to school five days a week? 

③あなたは「彼女はどれくらい学校に行く」と思います？ 

  How often do you think she goes to school? 

 

 
※How often→「どれくらい（の頻度で）」 

頻度を尋ねる疑問詞 



デパートにて 

①本売り場は３階です。 

 The books are on the 3rd floor.←直訳すると、本は３階に乗っている 

                 →「本売り場は３階です」 

②本売り場は３階ですか？ 

 Are the books on the 3rd floor? 

③本売り場は何階ですか？ 

 Which floor are the books on? 

 

①あなたは本売り場は３階だと思います。 

 You think the books are on the 3rd floor. 

②あなたは本売り場は３階だと思いますか？ 

  Do you think the books are on the 3rd floor? 

③あなたは本売り場は何階だと思いますか？ 

 Which floor do you think the books are on? 



怒った時の表現 

・What do you think you are doing? 

  直訳すると、「あなたは、あなたが何をしていると思いますか？」 

 →「自分が何をしているか分かってるのか？」  

・Who do you think you are? 

  直訳すると、「あなたは、あなたが誰だと思いますか？」 

→「何様のつもりだ？」 

 
 

疑問詞を強調する場合 
on earth  in the world  the hell のいずれかを疑問詞の直後に置く。 

例、How on earth does she go to school? 

   いったい彼女はどうやって学校に行ってるの？ 

  What the hell do you think you are doing?  

   いったい自分が何をしているか分かってるのか？ 

この２つの表現は 

映画でよく聞く 

the hell も 

映画でよく聞く 


